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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMtSS.ON
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

August 8, 1956

Cabot Carbon Co,
Box 2095
Midland, Tex.

Gentlemen:

Mr. M. L. Ammstrong, 0il & Gas Inspector for the Commission
has made another inspection of the location for your Warren
M. Snyder #1 in Unit D of Section 6~T16S-R36E and finds that the
loose marker has been fixed, but the location has not been
marked on it. When this has been done, please notify this
office so that Form C-103, Report of Final Plugging may be
approved without further delsy.

Yours very truly,

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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